
Freedom of Information Request - FOI2024/092 

01 July 2024 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

1. Do you have a single electronic record across your NHS Trust/Health Board?  

2. Do you have a single Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) across your NHS 

Trust/Health Board?  

3. Is there a clinical use of any pathology IT systems in your NHS Trust/Health Board outside of 

microbiology/pathology laboratories?  

4. Do you have a remotely accessible pathology IT system? If no, do you have plans to move to a 

remotely accessible LIMS in the next  

a) 1 year,  

b) 2 years,  

c) 3 years,  

d) 5 years or  

e) some point in the future?  

5. In your NHS Trust/Health Board what percentage of point of care systems link into your LIMS?  

6. Does your pharmacy receive patient laboratory test results from  

a) the laboratory,  

b) Trust/Health Board patient record,  

c) pathology IT system, or  

d) other please specify?  

7. Do your General Practices receive patient laboratory test results from  

a) the laboratory,  

b) Trust/Health Board patient record,  

c) pathology IT system, or  

d) other please specify?  

8. Who in your NHS Trust/Health Board is responsible for  

a) the procurement,  

b) implementation, and  

c) operational management of pathology IT systems. 

 
I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

1. Yes, IMS Maxims 

2. Yes, APEX 

3. Not in WVT 

4. Yes – subject to access controls 

5. Unknown  



6a) The laboratory, Can access them if needed 

7a) Yes 

8c) Pathology IT Manager 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 


